Syed Abdullah Haider Gilani

Assistant Manager CAC-I

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.cac@ric.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah-gilani11/



About

Dr. Syed Abdullah Haider Gilani is working as Assistant Manager CAC-I in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Abdullah Haider Gilani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Digital Marketing & Advanced Corporate Finance	2016 - 2018
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BBA in Finance	2012 - 2016
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager CAC-I	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager CAC-I	2020 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Business Development Executive	2019 - 2020
Learnobots Pvt. Ltd , 2nd Floor, CIE Building, NUST H 12	
Credit Manager/ARM	2018 - 2019
Bank Alfalah Limited , Main Branch Islamabad, Sector F-6, ISB	